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1865, Kate, dau. of .Donald Mec-
Donald, of East Bay, C.B.—Little
Glacé Bay, N.S.
McDONALD, William C., manufac-
‘turer, philanthropist, is the you.ng.
s. of the laté Hon. Donald McDonald,
sometime” Presdt. of the Leg. Coun-
cil of P. E. L., by his wife, Ann Ma-
tilda Brecken, of Charlottetown, and
is grands. of Capt. John-McDonald,
8th Chief of the Clan Macdonald of
Glenaladale, who after founding the
Scotch settlements at Tracadie,
Scotchfort, Glenfinnin and Fort Au-
gustus, P.E.L," served during the
Am. revolutionary war as a Capt. in
the 84th, or Royal Highland EIE
t Regt. B. at Glenalada!
racadie, P. E. Island, 1833, he
was ed. at the Central Acad., Char-
lottetown, and obtained his business
~ training in that city under the late
° Hon. Danl. Brentian. Heleft P.E.I.,
1854, and removing to Montreal,
. became an importer and general
comurission merchant there. Subse-
quently, he embarked in business.as a
tobacco merchant and manufacturer,
and now owns extensive works in
that line in Montreal. He is a gov.

£

of McGill Univ., a gov. of the Mont-

real Genl. Hospital, and a dir. of,
and the largest shareholder in, the
Bank of Montreal; is also a V.-P.
of the Montreal branch of the St.
John Ambulance Assn., and an hon.
mem. of the Architects’ Assn., P. Q.
He is known chiefly through  his
}l):rincely gifts to McGill Univ.

‘hese consist of $20,000 to the Thos.
Workman endowment for mech.
‘engineering ;
W.C. M

m% valued, with its equipment, ut
- £

000, and an endowment for its

‘maintenance ; the endowment of the
chair of Electrical Engineering with
. the, xum,oi.ﬁo,(])loo l;;ltlhe eregtifln d;nd
" equipment of the Physics buildi
Valued at $300,000, asd 2 chairs of
Physics with endowments amount-

ng to $90,000 ;. the endowment of | f

1

the Faculty of Law with $150,000 ;
a farther sum (;f 8}150,000 for the
maintenanice of the engineering
- building'; $50,000 towards the en-

the erection of the,
cDonald engineering build- |

dowment of the Pension Fund, and
the erection of a new building for
the dept. of chemistry, mining, and
architecture, at a cost of &")&),000,
making the total amount contributed -
by him to the institution $1;650,000.
r. McD.belongs to a R. C. family,
and is unm.—3 Prince of Wales
Terrace, 891 Sherbrooke St., Mont-
real ; St. James’s Club. . .
“The claim that the engineering -and
hysics depts. of McGill are the most per-
})e'ccly equipped in the world seems justi--
fied to any one who has inspected the fine
buildings in' which they are installed. Both
are the gift of another generous citizen of
Montreal, Mr. W. C. McDonald, who has
spent upon them nearly a million dollars.”
— on Times. . :
McDOUGAL,  Francis, merchant,-
belongs to a Highland Scotch family,
many of whom, including Mr. McD.’s
father, served with distinction, on
the loyal side, duringeboth the war
of 1812 and the rebellion of 4837.
B. at’ Lancaster, Ont., 1826, he was
ed.. at the High Sch. there, and
embarked in commerce at an early
age. Coming to Bytown:(now Ot-

‘tawa), 1844, he served as head clk. -

in a prominent hardware establish-
ment there, and commenced business
on his own account, in which he has
been uniformly successful, 1851. He
sat as an ald. in the Ottawa. City
Council for 17 yrs., and was elected
mayor of the city, 1885 and 1886,
on the last occasion by acclamation.
During his term of office he was in-
strumental in introducing into Ot-
tawa electric lighting, syenite pav-
ing, steam-rolling of streets, and he
ealx;ried m;t numer::lus other nnde;-
takings of ‘great advan _to the .
Capital. He was the-o:gi';mtor of
the scheme, which has been since -
adopted, for having a central ry.
station in Ottawa, and of that loor{-
ing to the construction of a combined
ry.” and. traffic bridge across the
Ottawa River at N Point.
Although repeatedly offered nomina-
tion for a seat in Parlt., by the Re-
lorm party, of which he is a mem., .
he has not yet been able to accept -
the honour. . He is a dir. of th
Ottawa, Arnprior and Parry Sound
V.-P. of the Ottawa Bd. of’




